KEEWATIN-PATRICIA DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

REGULAR BOARD MEETING # 8

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 Virtual Meeting
Time: 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Business Arising from Committee of the Whole

Confirmation of Minutes

¢ May 12, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting
May 26, 2020 — Special Board Meeting
June 23, 2020 — Special Board Meeting
July 13, 2020 — Special Board Meeting
August 13, 2020 — Special Board Meeting

Presentations/Delegations

Presentation of Reports and Accompanying Motions
8.01 Education

A. Student Trustee Update

B. 2019-2020 Award and Scholarship Recipients

C. School Re-Opening Update

8.02 Executive Committee
A. Meetings of the Board Update

8.03 O.P.S.B.A. Update
8.04 Parent Involvement Committee (nil)

8.05 Operations
A. KPDSB 2020-2021 Organizational Chart

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Regular Board Meeting
September 1, 2020
Page 2
8.06 Finance
A. Reserve Funding for the COVID-Related Staff Expenditures
8.07 Human Resources (nil)
8.08 Special Education Advisory Committee
8.09 Indigenous Education Advisory Committee (nil)
8.10 Early Years Advisory Committee (nil)
Other Motions
Correspondence
New Business

Observer Comments

Next Meeting Date
October 13, 2020

Adjournment

he Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning.



KEEWATIN-PATRICIA DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Call to Order

Roll Call

Absent with Regret

Officials

Also Present

Agenda

Motion 103-20

Conflict of Interest

Business Arising from
Committee of the Whole

Minutes

Motion 104-20
Student Trustee Update
Motion 105-20

REGULAR BOARD MEETING #6

The minutes of Regular Board Meeting #6 of the Keewatin-Patricia District School Board held
May 12, 2020 via virtual meeting.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

E. Bortlis D. Cornish R. Griffiths
M. Guitard M. Duncalfe B. Gauthier
D. Head C. Marcino G. Kleist

R. O'Donchue H. Goriak
J. Kitowski

Sherri-Lynne Pharand, Caryl Hron, Joan Kantola, Shannon Bailey, Richard Findlay, and
recording secretary.

Media, Staff and interested public.

M. Duncalfe
R. Griffiths

Moved by:
Seconded by:

THAT the agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of May 12, 2020 be approved.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Declaration of conflict of interest re proceedings on agenda None

None

Moved by: B. Gauthier

Seconded by: G. Kleist

THAT the minutes of Regular Board Meeting held April 14, 2020 having been duly circulated
be confirmed.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: B. Gauthier

Seconded by: R. Griffiths

THAT the Student Trustee update be received.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning.



Regular Board Meeting
May 12, 2020
Return to Learn Update

Motion 106-20

Children's Mental Health
Report

Motion 107-20

Summer Learning Report

Motion 108-20

Board Mtg. Schedule

Motion 109-20

June Board Meeting

Motion 110-20

OPSBA

Motion 111-20

PIC

Motion 112-20

Moved by: D. Cornish
Seconded by: M. Guitard

THAT the Return to Learn update be received.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0
Moved by: E. Bortlis
Seconded by: D. Head

Presented by: Candice Kerkermeier, Children's Mental Health Leader

THAT the Children’s Mental Health Report be received.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0
Moved by: B. Gauthier

Seconded by: M. Duncalfe

THAT the Elementary Summer Learning Report be received.
Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0
Moved by: G. Kleist

Seconded by: R. Griffiths

THAT the Regular Board Meeting Schedule update be received.
Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0
Moved by: B. O'Donohue

Seconded by: E. Bortlis

THAT the June 2020 Regular Board Meeting be deferred to July 2020.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0
Moved by: D. Head
Seconded by: R. Griffiths

THAT the O.P.S.B.A. verbal update be received.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0
Moved by: B. Gauthier
Seconded by: M. Duncalfe

THAT the Parent Involvement Committee update be received.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0

CARRIED
CARRIED

CARRIED
CARRIED

CARRIED
CARRIED

CARRIED
CARRIED

CARRIED
CARRIED

CARRIED
CARRIED

CARRIED
CARRIED

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning.

20-26



Regular Board Meeting
May 12, 2020
Policy 704

Motion 113-20

Motion 114-20

SEAC

Motion 115-20

IEAC

Motion 116-20

New Business

Adjournment

Motion 117-20

20-27
Moved by: M. Guitard
Seconded by: B. O'Donohue

THAT the verbal report on Policy 704, Non-Union Staff Terms and Conditions of Employment
be received.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: D. Cornish
Seconded by: G. Kleist

THAT Policy 704, Non-Union Staff Terms and Conditions of Employment be approved as
amended with the next review in year 2022.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: M. Duncalfe
Seconded by: B. Gauthier

THAT the Special Education Advisory Committee update be received.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: G. Kleist
Seconded by: D. Head

THAT the Indigenous Education Advisory Committee update be received.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
None

Moved by: R. Griffiths

Seconded by: M. Duncalfe

THAT the meeting adjourn at 8:07 p.m.

Non-binding (Student Trustee) FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Chair
Secretary

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning.



KEEWATIN-PATRICIA DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Call to Order

Roll Call

Absent with Regret

Officials

Motion 118-20
Conflict of Interest
MOS - OSSTF,

District 5A — Educational
Support Personnel

Motion 119-20

Adjournment

Motion  120-20

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

The minutes of the Special Board Meeting of the Keewatin-Patricia District School
Board held May 26, 2020, via virtual meeting.

The meeting was called to order at 7:25 p.m.

G. Kleist R. Griffiths J. Kitowski

M. Guitard B. Gauthier C. Marcino

M. Duncalfe D. Cornish R. O'Donohue
D. Head

E. Bortlis (technical difficulties)

Sherri-Lynne Pharand, Caryl Hron, Joan Kantola, Shannon Bailey, Richard Findlay, and
recording secretary.

Moved by:
Seconded by:

M. Duncalfe
B. Gauthier

THAT the agenda for the Special Board Meeting of May 26, 2020 be approved

Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Declaration of conflict of interest re proceedings on agenda None

Moved by: D. Cornish

Seconded by: J. Kitowski

Presented by: Jocelyn Bullock, Human Resources Manager

THAT the Memorandum of Settlement reached on Monday, May 11, 2020, between the
Keewatin-Patricia District School Board and O.S.5.T.F., District 5A, Educational Support
Personnel Bargaining Unit be ratified.

Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: G. Kleist
Seconded by: B. O'Donohue
THAT the meeting adjourn at 7:27 p.m.
Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Chair
Secretary

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning



KEEWATIN-PATRICIA DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Call to Order

Roll Call

Absent

Officials

Motion 121-20

Conflict of Interest

MOS - OSSTF,
District 5A — Educational
Support Personnel

Motion  122-20

Capital Project - GLCPS

Motion 123-20

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

The minutes of the Special Board Meeting of the Keewatin-Patricia District School
Board held June 23, 2020, via virtual meeting.

The meeting was called to order at 8:10 p.m.

G. Kleist R. Griffiths J. Kitowski
M. Guitard B. Gauthier C. Marcino
M. Duncalfe D. Cornish R. O'Donohue
D. Head H. Goriak, Student Trustee
B. O'Donohue

Shermi-Lynne Pharand, Caryl Hron, Joan Kantola, Shannon Bailey, Richard Findlay, and
recording secretary.

E. Bortlis
M. Duncalfe

Moved by:
Seconded by:

THAT the agenda for the Special Board Meeting of June 23, 2020 be approved

Binding FOR 10 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Declaration of conflict of interest re proceedings on agenda None

Moved by: D. Cornish

Seconded by: J. Kitowski

Presented by: Jocelyn Bullock, Human Resources Manager

THAT the Memorandum of Settlement reached on Thursday, June 11, 2020, between the
Keewatin-Patricia District School Board and O.S.S.T.F., District 5A, Office/Clerical/Library
Bargaining Unit be ratified.

Binding FOR 11 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: B. Gauthier
Seconded by: M. Guitard

Presented by: Steve Parker, Assistant Manager of Facility Planning and Development

THAT the contract for the Golden Learning Centre PS — Mechanical
Renovation project be awarded to Clow Darling Limited for the sum of $
1,370,356 (One Million, Three Hundred Seventy Thousand, Three
Hundred and Fifty-Six Dollars and Zero Cents) plus applicable taxes, and
the Administration be authorized to execute the contract.

Binding FOR 11

OPPOSED 0 CARRIED

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning



Special Board Meeting 20 - 30
June 23, 2020

Capital Project - RLDHS Moved by:
Seconded by:

Motion 124-20 THAT the contract for the Red Lake DHS — Mechanical Renovation project
be awarded to Quinan Construction Limited for the sum of $ 2,987,000
(Two Million, Nine Hundred Eighty-Seventy Thousand Dollars and Zero
Cents) plus applicable taxes and the Administration be authorized to
execute the contract.

Binding FOR 11 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED

Adjournment Moved by:
Seconded by:

Motion  125-20 THAT the meeting adjourn at 8:17 p.m.

Binding FOR 1 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED

Chair

Secretary



KEEWATIN-PATRICIA DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Call to Order

Roll Call

Absent with Regret

Officials

Motion 126-20

Conflict of Interest

MOU — OSSTF District 5A -
Teachers' BU

Motion 127-20

MOU - ETFO - KPDSB -
Elementary Teachers

Motion  128-20

MOU - ETFO -KP
Occasional Teachers

Motion  129-20

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

The minutes of the Special Board Meeting of the Keewatin-Patricia District School
Board held July 13, 2020, via virtual meeting.

The meeting was called to order at 12:58 p.m.

G. Kleist B. Gauthier C. Marcino
M. Guitard D. Cornish R. O'Donochue
M. Duncalfe

J. Kitowski; R. Griffiths; E. Bortlis; D. Head

Sheri-Lynne Pharand, Joan Kantola, Shannon Bailey, Richard Findlay, J. Lower and
recording secretary.

Moved by:
Seconded by:

M. Duncalfe
B. O'Donohue

THAT the agenda for the Special Board Meeting of July 13, 2020 be approved

Binding FOR 07 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Declaration of conflict of interest re proceedings on agenda None

Moved by: M. Guitard

Seconded by: G. Kleist

THAT the Memorandum of Settlement reached on Monday, June 29, 2020 between the
Keewatin-Patricia District School Board and O.S.S.T.F., District 5A, Teachers' Bargaining
Unit be ratified.

Binding FOR 07 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: B. Gauthier
Seconded by: B. O'Donohue

THAT THAT the Memorandum of Settlement reached on Monday, June 29, 2020 between
the Keewatin-Patricia District School Board and E.T.F.Q., Keewatin-Patricia District
Elementary Teachers, be rafified.

Binding FOR 07 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: G. Kleist
Seconded by: M. Guitard

THAT the Memorandum of Settlement reached on Monday, July 6, 2020 between the
Keewatin-Patricia District School Board and E.T.F.Q., Keewatin-Patricia Occasional
Teachers' Local, be ratified.

FOR 07 OPPOSED 0

Binding CARRIED

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning



Special Board Meeting
July 13, 2020

2020-21 SYC revised

Motion  130-20

Contract - EGPS -
childcare HUB

Motion  131-20

Contract - LED lighting
retrofit

Motion  132-20

Contract — NPPS - Civil
Site improvements

Motion  133-20

Adjourn

Motion  134-20

20-3H

Moved by:
Seconded by:

M. Duncalfe
B. O'Donchue

THAT the Revised 2020-2021 Draft Modified School year Calendar be approved and
forwarded to the Ministry of Education.

Binding FOR 07 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: D. Cornish
Seconded by: M. Duncalfe

THAT the contract for the Evergreen PS — Childcare HUB Renovation project be awarded to
M. Builds (NWO) Ltd. For the sum of $1,192,000 (One Million, One Hundred Ninety-Two
Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents) plus applicable taxes and the Administration be
authorized to execute the contract.

Binding FOR 07 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: M. Guitard
Seconded by: G. Kleist

THAT the contract for the System Wide Project — LED Lighting Retrofit (Phase 2) be
awarded to Dynamic Energy Services Inc. for the sum of $1,370,000 (One Million, Three
Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents) plus applicable taxes and the
Administration be authorized to execute the contract.

Binding FOR 07 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: G. Kleist
Seconded by: D. Cornish

THAT the contract for the New Prospect Public School — Civil Site Improvements be
awarded to Finn Way General Contractor Inc. for the sum of $335,000 (Nine Hundred Thirty-
Five Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents) plus applicable taxes and the Administration be
authorized to execute the contract.

Binding FOR 07 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED

Moved by: B. O'Donchue

Seconded by: M. Duncalfe

THAT the meeting adjourn at 1:02 p.m.

Binding FOR 07 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Chair

Secretary



KEEWATIN-PATRICIA DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Call to Order

Roll Call

Absent with Regret

Officials

Motion  135-20

Conflict of Interest

2020-2021 Budget
Estimates Report

Motion  136-20

Adjournment

Motion  137-20

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

The minutes of the Special Board Meeting of the Keewatin-Patricia District School
Board held August 13, 2020, via virtual meeting.

The meeting was called to order at 7:39 p.m.

M. Guitard R. Griffiths C. Marcino
E. Bortlis D. Cornish D. Head

B. Gauthier, B. O'Donchue, M. Duncalfe, J. Kitowski, G. Kleist

Shermi-Lynne Pharand, Richard Findlay, Joan Kantola, Shannon Bailey, Jane Lower, and
recording secretary.

Moved by: R. Griffiths
Seconded by: M. Guitard

THAT the agenda for the Special Board Meeting of August 13, 2020 be approved

Binding FOR 06 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Declaration of conflict of interest re proceedings on agenda None

Moved by: D. Head

Seconded by: M. Guitard

THAT the 2020-2021 Budget Estimates Report be approved.

Binding FOR 06 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED
Moved by: E. Bortlis
Seconded by: D. Cornish

THAT the meeting adjourn at 7:41 p.m.

Binding FOR 06 OPPOSED 0 CARRIED

Chair

Secretary

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning



8.01B
Keewatin-Patricia District School Board
September 1, 2020

NOTICE OF MOTION

THAT the 2019-2020 school-year awards report be received.

i) Elementary Good Citizenship Award
i) Secondary School Scholarships and Awards



~~
Keewatin Patricia

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

September 1, 2020

2019-2020 ELEMENTARY GOOD CITIZENSHIP AWARD

The following individuals were chosen for the Elementary Good Citizenship Award as
per Policy 311 for the school year 2019-2020.

School Recipient(s)
Beaver Brae SS (Elementary) | Lily Moore
Crolancia PS Evan Both
Ear Falls PS Parker, MacDonald, Mykayla Maltais
Evergreen PS Jason Ruan
Golden Learning Centre PS Jamie McFadden
Ignace PS Kylor Kobelka
King George VI PS Jason Kresak
Lillian Berg PS Melissa Boomhower
New Prospect PS Damyta Meehan

Open Roads PS

Trista Kudlacek

Red Lake-Madsen PS Emily Murphy

Sioux Mountain PS Camryn Dumonski

Sioux Narrows PS Mira Nash

Upsala PS Adam Greer

Valleyview PS Ara Kakis, Catherine Derouard

Respectfully submitted by:
Shannon Bailey, Superintendent of Education

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning.



—~
Keewatin Patricia

DISTRICT SCHOOL BEOARD

September 1, 2020

2019-2020 SECONDARY SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

The following individuals were chosen for the Secondary School Scholarships and Awards as

per Policy 311 for the school year 2019-2020.

Beaver Brae Secondary School

William Alcock

Jazlynn Buchanan

Qlivia Fortner

Cailyn Leischow

Derek Lemke

Lillian Moore

Beth Wagenaar

Crolancia High School

Terence Muckuck

Grace Panacheese

Dryden High School

Angel Braden

Brody McMurrich

Samantha Meek

Nicholas Peters

Brianna Petersheim

Madison Waites

Kiirstyn Wessell

| Ignace High School

Chloe Arbour

Jayna Ferrara

Erica Pietila

Matthew Sapay

Jonathan Tucker

Sioux North High School

Serena Anderson

Mason Clace

Hunter Coughlin

Emily Friesen

Hailey Goriak

Katrina Gluszczak

Samuel Gluszczak

Alanis Kejick

Ben Lavoie

Breann Maillet-Goodfellow

Danielle Maillet-Goodfellow

Jarrett Scott

Red Lake District High School

Garrett Crampton

Isabella Maltais

Reese Pattison

Respectfully submitted by:
Shannon Bailey, Superintendent of Education

The Keewatin-Patricia District School Board puts students first by creating a culture of learning.



8.01C
Keewatin-Patricia District School Board
September 1, 2020

NOTICE OF MOTION

THAT the verbal report on Re-Opening Schools be received.



8.02 A
Keewatin-Patricia District School Board
September 1, 2020

NOTICE OF MOTION

THAT the Meetings of the Board update be received.



8.05A
Keewatin-Patricia District School Board
September 1, 2020

NOTICE OF MOTION

THAT the KDPSB 2020-2021 Organizational Chart be received.



Quv08 100HIS LOIH1SIa

BIOLI B ULEMITY
N

(v33) yoooiddy uoyoanpg [oooidiay
sdiysioupng [odiounyy

1891} UOIDULIOU] O Wopaal
Bujuuolg 8yoiodion

uoyopodsuns)

seiBojouyoe) Bujwoaeq

es Ajunwwon-

yuawaboupyy ABisus-

aoupusjulow/|DIpojsn)-

syoafosg |opdog-
saoeg Buipjing

S90S OO

juswabouoyy spicoay-

JuswaINd0I4-

flok0d-

Buyunoooy faououl4-
$82|MBG ssausng

pioog 8y} Jo JoInsDal)

g

wr

&

|ooyag Aiopuodag [onpiA gSad
Sd pjosdn

(21 - ) Sq @00uB|

(21 - M) jooyag ploudjoID
jooyos yBiH omsiq oo pay
(zt

-{) |ooyos Aiopucoes apig Jaanag

[o0495 yBiH ypoN xnoig
100425 yBiH uaphig

LYoioesey
LAinb3
diysiapoa juepnis
10jnaIng-0) Alopuoseg
ws
Bujwpale
uoyoonp3 [oyuauadxy
LUCHDN|DAT @ JUBWSSSSSY
poa7 YSIW
[PPOW Y2002 UCHONPDIS
uQlOINPJ SALDUIRY Y
p3 Bunuyuod 3 4npy
sAomyjog-
{peydg ‘doo) 'sypeid
[oNg ‘d3AV ‘dSSY 'IMOS “‘WSHS
'Y AO ‘o) swoiBoud Ayooads-
'SSB0ING JUSpnIg
uonanusu| g wnnang Aopucosg

Sd malaleoA
Sd oadsolg maN
Sd usaibiaag

LBOUDPUBHY JUBpniS
§]00YOS U} SjUBWadD|d
44045 Hoddng yuapnig B 10yo0a) juopns
dlN
L9403 g yiosH
suoyojay Jnogqo
$52INOSOY UDWNH
£5|00Y2S 8405
154
Ayond-
sosoubo|g-
vav-
abonBuo yosadg-
sdiysiaupng Ajunwwon-
sdiysiaupng 9 s801A9G qoyay-
Y4D3H |DiusW Suaipiiyd-
S9JIG uapnig
g uouoag
Luoyoonp3 [oioadg

|ooyas Aipjuswa|3 [ONHIA 8SAd)
Sd 9407 juDADS

Sd ayua) Buwioa uapjon
Sd §j|°o4 103

Sd UIspow 830 pay

Sd ujomasy

Sd SMOLIDN XNoIS

G4 A @Bioag) Bury

Sd UIDjuUNow xno|g

S Biag uoyn

Sd spooy uadg

Ldiysiopooq

«dig

IDpUB|DY) JDB [OOYOS

N O} |[0OYI53I4 SUOIISUDI|

$8I07 PIYO

JoNd1LNY-07) AIDjuaWa|3
ABojouyoo) Buiwoo jouoyonysu)
woa] poddng wayucp asuodsay pidoy
SN

n3

Luoloanp3 snousbipu

diyssoupng un Yooy

swoiBoig Jawwng Aiojuawa)g
Aweppoy Aexooy

uoyusasiu) Bujpoay

Buuiney Apog

uoonysu| g wninowng Aiojuswaly

8 Al

sjuepuauadng
lo jo Aupqisuodses ey SI yiom
ayt ‘uenamoy ‘pasnbes Buysodas
paiojas0d Aup puo ABeious [ars)
woysds ayp oso/d w Buiynd oy
Aypqisuodsas yum uepusyuuadng
D8] 8y} 84D2IPUI JDIS D YHIM SWBY[

woa) Jouag

uoyDUIPICOY B3O PIDog

, Bujuuoyg uoisseoong
§a8isnJ) juapnyg
SUC|DOUNWIWOD)

|oBay

uoyoINp3 40 s104084Iq TION
3000

s9945n4] /YaSsdO

pioog oy} o} Aioji00g
ov2/030

E)



8.06 A

Keewatin-Patricia District School Board

September 1, 2020

NOTICE OF MOTION

THAT the Reserve Funding for the COVID-Related Staff Expenditures Report be
received.

THAT the Reserve Funding for the COVID-Related Staff Expenditures Report be
approved, and the Administration be authorized to access the Reserve Funds for

up to and including $1,600,000 (One Million, Six Hundred Thousand Dollars and
Zero Cents).



